
From :drdeepaksatsangi1@gmail.co
m

Subject :RE: Fwd: SC approval for
Indian Standards - regarding.

To :MHDtcSIX Medical Equipment
Department
<mhd6@bis.gov.in>

Email MHDtcSIX Medical Equipment Department

RE: Fwd: SC approval for Indian Standards - regarding.

Fri, Feb 16, 2024 01:44 PM

Approved 
Dr Deepak Satsangi 
Chairman

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------
From: MHDtcSIX Medical Equipment Department
<mhd6@bis.gov.in>
Date: 16/02/2024 11:27 (GMT+05:30)
To: drdeepaksatsangi1 <drdeepaksatsangi1@gmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: SC approval for Indian Standards - regarding.

From: "MHDtcSIX Medical Equipment Department"
<mhd6@bis.gov.in>
To: "drdeepaksatsangi1" <drdeepaksatsangi1@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:44:48 PM
Subject: SC approval for Indian Standards - regarding.

Email https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:13622&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1
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Respected Sir,

The final proof for the following documents (copy attached) has been received from Publication
Department, BIS:

S.
No.

File name IS no. New English Name New Hindi name

1 MHD16_20911
IS
7346:197
4 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Rib Raspatories - Specification

वƗ शʞ
पसली सुधारक

2 MHD_1620912
IS
6395:197
1

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Auricle Clamps - Crafoords
Pattern - Specification (Second
Revision)

वƗ शʞ
आिलȽ Ů
ˢŝप -  

3 MHD06_20914
IS
6442:197
2 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Rib Shears, Tudor Edward’s
pattern - Specification

वƗ शʞ
पसली कत
ˢŝप -  

4 MHD16_20915
IS
6466:197
2 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Needle Holder - Specification

वƗ शʞ
सुई धारक

5 MHD16_20916
IS
6467:197
2 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Rib Periosteotome, Alexander’s
Pattern - Specification

वƗ शʞ
पसली पेरी
एलेƪŐडर

6 MHD16_20917
IS
6468:197
2 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Empyema Trocar, Nelson’s
Pattern - Specification

वƗ शʞ
Ůदहन िवदारक
ˢŝप - 

7 MHD16_20920
IS
6778:197
2 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Lung Forceps, Duval’s Pattern -
Specification

वƗ शʞ
फेफड़ो के
डुवलस ˢŝ

8 MHD16_20921
IS
6780:197
2 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Artery Forceps, Robert’s Pattern
- Specification

वƗ शʞ
धमनी के
ˢŝप -  

9 MHD16_20922
IS
7355:197
4 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Rib Spreader, Tuffier’s Pattern -
Specification

वƗ शʞ
पसली िवˑ
ˢŝप -  
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10 MHD16_20925
IS
7382:197
4 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Rib Shears, Thomas Pattern -
Specification

वƗ शʞ
पसली कत
िविशʼत

11 MHD16_20927
IS
7434:197
4 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Scapula Retractor -
Specification

वƗ शʞ
मेखला Ůितकष

12 MHD16_20928
IS
7972:197
5 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Dissecting Scissors -
Specification

वƗ शʞ
िवभाजन कत

13 MHD16_20930
IS
8549:197
7 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Angled Scissors - Specification

वƗ शʞ
वŢी कतŊरी

14 MHD16_20932
IS
9950:198
1 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Vascular Clamp - Specification

वƗ शʞ
संवहनी Ů

15 MHD16_20933
IS
9951:198
1 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Blunt End Scissors -
Specification

वƗ शʞ
कंुद कतŊरी

16 MHD16_20934
IS
9987:198
1

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Multipurpose Clamps -
Specification

वƗ शʞ
बŠउȞेशीय
िविशʼत

17 MHD16_20935
IS
11566:19
86 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Valve Retractors - Specification

वƗ शʞ
कपािटका
िविशʼत

For adoption of the above documents as Indian Standards, it is requested to kindly give your

approval on behalf of Medical and Surgical Cardiology Equipment
Sectional Committee MHD 06.

--
With warm regards-

Pawan Kumar, Scientist-B, Bureau of Indian Standards
पवन कुमार, वैǒािनक-बी, भारतीय मानक ɯूरो
Member Secretary Medical  and Surgical  Cardiology Instruments
Sectional Committee, MHD 06
सद˟ सिचव,  मेिडकल और सिजŊकल कािडŊयोलॉजी उपकरण अनुभागीय
सिमित एमएचडी-06
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From :MHDtcSIX Medical Equipment
Department
<mhd6@bis.gov.in>

Subject :Fwd: SC approval for Indian
Standards - regarding.

(Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution, Govt. of India)
(उपभोƅा मामलो,ं खाȨ एवं सावŊजिनक िवतरण मंũालय, भारत सरकार)
Manak Bhawan, 9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002, India
मानक भवन, 9, बहादुर शाह जफर मागŊ, नई िदʟी-110002, भारत
Website: www.bis.gov.in
Alternate email: pawandindiabme@bis.gov.in, mhd@bis.gov.in
Tel: 011-23608530, 9992797337

"It's minacious when #medicaldevices are not available.
It's equally minacious when substandard
#medicaldevices are used!"

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

Fri, Feb 16, 2024 11:20 AM
17 attachments
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To :drdeepaksatsangi1
<drdeepaksatsangi1@gmail.c
om>

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
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2 Pattern - Specification ˢŝप - 

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

MHD16_20917-IS 6468-1972-min.pdf
266 KB 

MHD16_20920-IS 6778-1972-min.pdf
333 KB 

MHD16_20921-IS 6780-1972-min.pdf
328 KB 

MHD16_20922-IS 7355-1974-min.pdf
358 KB 

MHD16_20925-IS 7382-1974-min.pdf
296 KB 

MHD16_20927-IS 7434-1974-min.pdf
288 KB 

MHD16_20928-IS 7972-1975-min.pdf
293 KB 

MHD16_20930-IS 8549-1977-min.pdf
352 KB 

MHD16_20932-IS 9950-1981-min.pdf
305 KB 

MHD16_20933-IS 9951-1981-min.pdf
285 KB 

MHD16_20934-IS 9987-1981-min.pdf
328 KB 

MHD16_20935-IS 11566-1986-min.pdf
398 KB 

MHD_1620912-IS 6395-1971-min.pdf
369 KB 

Email https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:13622&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1

8 of 15 16-02-2024, 14:26



From :drdeepaksatsangi1@gmail.co
m

Subject :Re: SC approval for Indian
Standards - regarding.

To :MHDtcSIX Medical Equipment
Department
<mhd6@bis.gov.in>

MHD06_20914-IS 6442-1972-min.pdf
340 KB 

MHD16_20911-IS 7346-1974-min.pdf
352 KB 

MHD16_20915-IS 6466-1972-min.pdf
372 KB 

MHD16_20916-IS 6467-1972-min.pdf
302 KB 

Sun, Jan 28, 2024 08:26 PM

Please call meeting 

On Wed, Jan 24, 2024, 4:51 PM MHDtcSIX Medical Equipment
Department <mhd6@bis.gov.in> wrote:

Respected Sir,

The  final  proof  for  the  following  documents  (copy  attached)  has  been  received  from
Publication Department, BIS:

S.
No.

File name IS no. New English Name New Hindi name

1 MHD16_20911
IS
7346:197
4 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Rib Raspatories - Specification

वƗ शʞ
पसली

2 MHD_1620912
IS
6395:197
1

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Auricle Clamps - Crafoords
Pattern - Specification (Second
Revision)

वƗ शʞ
आिलȽ
ˢŝप
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
Ůदहन
ˢŝप

7 MHD16_20920
IS
6778:197
2 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Lung Forceps, Duval’s Pattern -
Specification

वƗ शʞ
फेफड़ो
डुवलस

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
िविशʼ

11 MHD16_20927
IS
7434:197
4 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Scapula Retractor -
Specification

वƗ शʞ
मेखला

12 MHD16_20928
IS
7972:197
5 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Dissecting Scissors -
Specification

वƗ शʞ
िवभाजन

13 MHD16_20930
IS
8549:197
7 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Angled Scissors - Specification

वƗ शʞ
वŢी कत

14 MHD16_20932
IS
9950:198

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Vascular Clamp - Specification

वƗ शʞ
संवहनी
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1 

15 MHD16_20933
IS
9951:198
1 

Thoracic Surgery Instruments -
Blunt End Scissors -
Specification

वƗ शʞ
कंुद कत

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
Member Secretary Medical and Surgical Cardiology Instruments
Sectional Committee, MHD 06
सद˟ सिचव, मेिडकल और सिजŊकल कािडŊयोलॉजी उपकरण अनुभागीय
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
"It's minacious when #medicaldevices are not available
. It's equally minacious when substandard
#medicaldevices are used!"
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From :MHDtcSIX Medical
Equipment Department
<mhd6@bis.gov.in>

Subject :SC approval for Indian
Standards - regarding.

To :drdeepaksatsangi1
<drdeepaksatsangi1@gmail.
com>

Wed, Jan 24, 2024 04:44 PM
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
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